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Health, Safety and Environmental Protection Committee  
Date:  Wednesday, April 16, 2003 
Time:  9 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
Location: Federal Building, Room 142, Richland  
 
 
9:00 a.m. Welcome and Introductions 

 
9:05 a.m. Committee business` 

� Adopt meeting summaries 
 
9:10 a.m. ISMS – Worker Panel for June Board Meeting 

Purpose:  Explore presenting worker panel at June Board meeting.  Consider how to frame 
the panel.  
� Issue manager introduction 
� Agency input 
� Committee discussion  
� Issue manager assignments 
 
Focus questions:  How are ISMS and VPP being integrated? How/or is acceleration 
affecting ISMS?  What benefits are being seen from ISMS?  What is the state of ISMS now 
that it has been implemented for some time? 

 
10:10 a.m. Break 
 
10:25 a.m. Hanford Joint Council  

Purpose:  To understand the dissolution of the HJC and how/if its functions will be 
accomplished in other forums 
� Issue manager introduction 
� Informational presentation – DOE-RL, invited 
� Regulator perspective 
� Committee discussion – Does this fit into worker panel topics for June? 

 
11:00 a.m. Medical Monitoring Request for Proposals 

Purpose:  Review the RFP to determine how contract will support ISMS and what 
significant differences there will be from previous contracts 
� Issue Manager introduction  
� Agency input 
� Committee discussion 
 

11:15 a.m. Vapors in Tank Farms Informational Update 
Purpose:  Review issues and steps being taken to address issues of increased vapors in 
Tank Farms 
� Informational presentation, Greg Jones, DOE-ORP, Susan Eberlein, CH2M-Hill 
� Presentation from Government Accountability Project, Tom Carpenter 
� Regulator perspective 
� Committee discussion 

 
12:15 p.m. Committee Business 

• Review work assignments and work plan 
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• Determine next steps/meetings 
• Determine need for committee call 
• Representative for EIC call 

 
12:30 p.m. Adjourn 
 
   
Upcoming Activities: 
 
Tuesday, April 15 – River and Plateau Committee meeting – all day 
Thursday, April 17 – Executive Issues Committee call - 3:00 p.m. 
 
 


